Heritage Caledon Walking Tour Series
BoltonTour d eastside of village
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*Designated under the Ontario Heritage Act
° Building appears on the 1854 Prosser Map of Bolton

HumberRver Heritage Park Kiosk: Early Bolton Industt
This kiosk is standing on land reclainfeaim the riverin the 1960s
when the sharp bend in the Humber River was removdte river
was shiftedcloser to Hickman Street to prevent ice jams from
forming under the bridgeThe Humbewasdesignated as a
Canalian Heritage Riven 2000.

Founders ParlPathalong south bank of HumberifRer

This short trail leadfom the Parketteon the east side of Queen
Street, south of the bridgecross the south bank of the Humber
River to Founders ParkhetrailQa Yy I NNE geas of thald
Pump House

Founders Park Founding of Bolton Plaqur
Erected bythe ProvinciaArchaeological and Historic Sites Board
this plaquehas beerLJt  OSR 0Ot 2aS (2 GKS
mill and the subsequent saw mill. Mill Street was initially little mc
GKFYy | gl 32y GNX Ol G2 GKS YAt
was the busiest thoroughfare in the village

35 Mill Street Neoclassical Cottage circal860s
This framawo storey cottage was owned for many years by Mr. ¢
Mrs. William Bell who lived in it until the 195@illiamworked at
the adjacentPlummerfoundry and later wasillageconstableand
truant officer. When the Humber River flooded, Mrs. Belbved

her furniture upstairs, opened the doors and let the flood water
flow through. Theoriginal porch with decorative trivasremoved
in 2014 duringenovations toupdate the housdoundation

27 Elm James Wood House pre-1851
This house was originally a single stdireyne cottage, built by
blacksmith James Wood'he1851 census revealbat Englishborn
James was 27 years old, married to Mary Aané the house and a
workshop (probably a smithgxisted at the time of the census.
The house evolved to its Victorian Gothic style with the addition «
an upper storeycentre gableroof line, brick veneer over the origina
exterior cladding and serandahwhich is now enclosed.

24 EIm Street Tindale House Early 1860s
ThisOntario Cottagevas built for Martha Tindaland her husband
John,a butcher. It wasoriginally a single stey cottagewith a front
verandah as shown in a late 1880s phot®rior to 1900, the roof
was raisedreating a 1% storey home with a staircase up the orig
back wall. Aitchenwas adeédto the rear. It acquired its Victorian
Gothicstyle with the front centregable and the addition ofrizk
veneer, now paintedwhichcovers the original exterior cladding



21 Elm Street Neoclassical Cottage circal860s
This Neoclassicatyleheavy timberframe cottagedates to the
1860sanch & & dzZNNRB dzy RSR o6& &a2yYS 27
Ellie Cairns lived here in the 1940s. The house was enlardied
1950sby the Munro amilyg K2 2 LISNJ 6§ SRQ a dzy!
Queen Street North. They built the addition to the rear at which
time the house acquired its green siding.

18 Elm Street Workers House circal918
This Edwardian Classistyleframe house was built bipcal
industrialistWilliam Dick to house foundry workeas was
frequently done taattract employees Its exterior is now clad in
modern materialaand is under renovationNorman and Rena
Bangay lived herén the 1950s60swith daughters Norma and
Donna. Norman worked for CPR Express in Bolton.

14 EIm Street Workers House circal918
This Edwardian Classistyleframe house was built bipcal
industrialistWilliam Dick to house foundry workeas was
frequently done to attract employeesThe house had a roughcast
exterior. Notethe interestirg shingle treatment in the attiwindow
surround. By the 1950s, it wawned by Rita and Hartley Byrne.
Hartleywas a caretaker aBoltonCampand Rita lived to her late
90s.

Nos. 70 to 12@n thesouth side of King @tetEast form. 2 f (i 2 y
oldeg residential mighbourhood. This corridor of eight homeasw

built on lots sold by Charles Bollon Y SLIKS g 2F . 2f
GeorgeBoltord G F NIiAy3 Ay wmyncX LI NI

of Subdivision and originally a clergy reserve.

70 King Street East Samuel BoltotHouse circal849
After the 1837 Mackenzie Rebelliddamuel Bolton, nephew of
George Boltonfled from AlbionTownshipto the USAwith his
father, James Charles Boltowho died in Indian#17821840).Later
pardoned,Sam, a finishing carpenter and undertaketurned to
Boltonin 1845 anduilt this crossshapedVictorian Gothidrame
housefor his wife Sophia Nunrinterestingly, Sam built iwall
nicheswhichhe used tadisplay coffins.The houseemained among
Bdton and Fullefamily membersfor a century thenin the
ownership of theEastfamily for another 50 yearsOriginallyclad in
roughcastplaster, the exterior is novpink stucco.

74 King StreetEast / 6 Ay Si al 1 SN &ircd1846z
WilliamHughes, age 22, built this tvatorey, Neoclassical style
house The saw mill down the street supplied the materials
remainsthe earliest frame house standing in Boltodugheswho
specialized in cabinetry arahar making, lived in itwith wife Jane
and family until 1884. It then housed mill workers uS#rah Lundy
and HarrySheardown boughit in 1891 living in it for43 years
Harry firstworkedA Y 5 A O Qalier o/Bedzy/darkiéE shop on
Queen SeetNorthandg | & O2y aARSNBR 2yS
round athletes.



82 King Street East Robert Caldwell House circal900
This Edwardian Classis#iyle house was bilt by Robert Caldwell
gAGK f 20t 0 Nricdhwoiks h WRathadoremisitied 3
treed lot owned by Wliam Hughes.Caldwells were early Albion
farmers and Robettept bees as a pastimét was purchased In
1910 byJoseph Nattress, retired localbusinessmanThe arrent
ownerbought it in1981andbuilt anaddition to the rear and
renovatedthe attic space.

88 King Street Eas QC qzI5S Q 9 R4 I NRdirdajod15/
Retired tinsmithGeorge Beamish built this hoyseith its
characteristiasymmetric floor planhipped roof andull width
verandah on the site ofReverend2 K S St SN & ™ y.pltis
BoltorQa 2y f & K2 Y8l i wak silKin 1924 dolEb&}fezer
and Leila ArmstrongTheir daughterCollena andher husbandHenry
Wilsoninherited it in 1951Henry was Peel Count@heriff. The
current ownershaveadded decorative wroughton fencing

94 King Street East Early Angian Manse late 1860s
Thisl¥2storeyVictorian Gothic houswas likely built byocal
contractorGeorge Watson who lived hevéth his family until 1873.
From 1880 to 1907 gerved aghe AnglicanChurchmanseand was
then soldto Elizabetrand Samuel EgarSam was an agricultural
implement agent, Bolton Reeve @Rreel County WardenNote the
fluted doorway pilastersGGreek keycornice, archeaentre gable
window anddentilated bargeboard on the porch.

102 King StreetEast. dzA f RSN a | 2 dz& Bircal8s4
Builder George Burnett built this/zstorey Neoclassicdimber

frame housdor hiswife Janeafter theyemigrated from England. It
later becameahe WesleyarMethodist parsonage until 1885, then
for the next 60 years, was owned by Isaac Walinddescendats,
including Harriet Walton and carpenter husbandliafih Kerr, a
descendant of 1844&ettler Isaac Kerr. Mary Maw and son Roy M:
purchased the house in 1945. Roy worked at A.V.Roe Canada ¢
lived here until 1982.

112 King Street East2 S| @SN a | 2 dz&d S circal847
This was originally single stoey frame OntarioCottage built for
Irishimmigrants JohriNoble a weaverhis wife Jane and daughter
Margaret Widowed in 1855, Jangtayed onin the cottage until
1882. The cottagevolved into two stories andhanged hands
frequently. Amonghe ownerswere Mary and E. Roger Pilsomho
raised two blind childreand William Larmour and familyvho lived
here with theirpet ocelot



122 King Street East Mill2 2 N] SNE Q / 2 (i late ARG
ThisVictorianGothic cottage with intricate fretwork was built as a
single stoey cottage clad in vertical planks whibbused workers
for. 2 t (n2wly@dalargedliour mill. According to the851census,
tailor Mosey Bothanand his wife Mary Annlved here buying the
house in 1854rom mill owner James Cupper Boltohaterowners
includedWilliam Robinson and descendaiitsm 1891- 1944, Allan
Connell andamily to 1963 andBill Bourke to 1972Zv and Peter
Wyliesubsequentlspent over 30 years restoringahd it remains a
landmark on King Street East.

132 King Street East Victoria Gothic House circal8s4
The eashalf of thisbuildingsits on thebanks of theHumber River
oxbowandis likely the structureshown on the 1854rosser map.
The lot was owned by the miller, James Cupper Bolton, and was
close proximity to his milllts original front door has beautiful glass
andan interesting door ringerThelargecompatibly designed west
side is a recenimber frame additiorwith cedar shingleandwood
claddng. The house, at one timé&elonged to Miss Mellow.

Parkette east of 97 King Street East McFall Lookout
Photo history ofthe Bolton Flour Mill.

97 King SeetEast  Mill Cottage circal843
ThisRegencylottage actually comprises two adjoined dwellings.
The original cottage, clad with vertical plankss built by James
Cupper Bolton, milbwner from184255, to house seasonalill
workers. It was enlarged in 1882 byilker Andrew McFalvho
added a housesectibn moved from Mill Seet, andagainin 1912, by
Arthur McFallso Ben Duffy and hisew wifeMargaret couldoccupy
the west half. Duffywas themill managerfrom 1900to the 1940s,
AYAGALEE @ 0 QHF S NIK W o rsiktdsiasditl
theSI ad KIfF gWRINE &a arfE5dnidaBtddaumin
MargareQ deathin 1969.! NJi KsdeNJawvad McFallconveriedthe
structureto a singleresidence in 1970, and it is ndvme to the x
generation of McFall owners since 1881.

83 King StreetEast aAf f hgySNRa | 2idaEl$6
ThisVictorian Gothihousewasbuilt, using local bricky George
Watson for John Gardhouse (1880y 0 = .4%2rfilléramérehant
and village councillor. Georgeih grained and stencilethe
interior woodtrim. The %" miller, Andew McFall, purchased the
housein 1884 and in 1894addedrunning waterby piping water
from a spring on the north hilinder the river to an attic reservoir.
Later,Arthur McFall added electricity, a mill4pyoduct. It was sold
by David McFall to miller James Goodfellow in 1944,



75King Street East Edwardiandassical House late 1890s
This frame house was built on what was origintily 1840s
creamery property After WWII, it was ownefdr a number of
years by Fergus Healayho operated the creamery.

37 King Street East William Norris House late 1850s
This frameOntario @ttage with picket fencewas purchased by
William Norrisin 1864.He built a store addition to the east side wil
a separate door and window to the stree@riginally clad in
roughcast plaster, it waster veneered irred brick with yellow
brick trim, and decaated with ornate door stoop, carved posts and
cast iron railingall of whichhave beerpainted over or replacedit
was bought in 1910 b&ldermanD.B KennedyBolton Hydro and
school board membewho eliminated the separate store by
converting itsdoorto a window John and Ver&lliott Gaulter
boughtthe house in 195andwho livedhere for60 years

21 King Street East Primitive Methodist Chapel circal842
This framestructure wasoriginallybuilt as a chapel and. 2 f (i 2
oldest building In 1873jt was moved from thevestcorner of
Chapel and Kin§treetsto the eastcornerto make way for a brick
church shortly after, it was sold to the Orange Lodgtive in
Bolton until the 1970s. dtroughcast plasteexterior was covered
with wood claddingn the 1890s The buildingvaslater raisedoff
the groundonto foundations witha basement and stuced. It
becamew2 Ky Qa . InNIBBISNJ { K2 LJ

18 King Street East The Royal Courtyards circal98889
This urban mall was builtith red brick andsellow brick trim,
replicating the look of brick structures built a hundred years earlit
Wl FFI NBafRaturd2NB S RX G2y Qa Odz { dzNJ
contained in conate culverts underneath the Royal Courtyards
from where itflows into the Humber River below the McFall Dam.

15 King Street East Town Hall built 1922
After iNE RS & (0 NP & S Rhall ir2 1920 he/f@riier lidk f f
Primitive MethodistChurch), this newtown hallwas erectecon the
same siteThelower levelcomprised the village council chambers
andlibrary, whilethe upper level wasn auditoriumfor concets,
clubs, Guide meetings amthnces It acted as village fire hahd
the fire truck parkean the westside. Space waasorented toa
furniture and casket makerin private ownershigince the early
1970s it hashoused Bolton Sea Food and Holy iBplinistries.

7 Chapel Street Victorian Gothic Cottage late 1870s
This 1Y% storey Victorian Gothic frame cottage is visible on the 1¢
Goad insurance map and likely dates to the 1870s. The earliest
known owner was Edward Wilson.
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26 Mill Street J.Goodfellow house circal854
CKA& FTNIYS bS20ftFraarnolrf adet s
Built for James Goodfellow, possibly for rental housing, it is show
on the 1854 Prosser maf he houseemained in Goodfellow family
ownership for over a century

23 and B Mill Street Industrial buildings circal880s
These two buildings were originally part of Plummer Bros. Founc
manufacturers of ploughs, beams, cast iron fencing and, later,
furnaces. Fire gutted much of theundry in 1952but several small
casting businesses continued working until these buildings were
to Tomlinson Industries Tomlinsorcast furnaces until closing in
1968. In 1969 théuildingswere converted intaoffices for the
Village and Bolton Hiyo. The windows were salvaged from the
Albert Street Schodlfter it wasdestroyedby fire in 1969

15 Mill Street Victorian Gothic House circal890s
This 1¥ storey red brick house is visible in early photos of Boltor
which confirm that it was built prior to 1897This was the home of
Albert Searle and his daught®tabel Searle in the early 1940#
now houses a commercial business.

Humber Valley Heritage Trail entrance

The Humber Valley Heritage Trail Associationviglanteergroup
which has accepted responsibility for developing and maintaining
pedestrian trail through the Humber River Valley from the Trans
Canada Trail on Humb&tation Road near Albion Hills Conservati
Area in the Town of Caledon, through Bolton, to Binder Twine P¢
in Kleinburg in the City of Vaughan.

166 Centennial Drive Laurel Cemetery Early Burials
Early Anglicaand Methodist lurials established in 1848.

389 Centennial Drive Bolton Cenotaph circal921
9NBOUSR Ay cendiapmias createdibg Bfrthanuel Hat
a Germarborn Canadian sculptor. dommemorateghose that
gave their lives in WWI and whose remains are buried elsewhere
The monument now alscommemoratesservicemen from WWII

and the Korean War.



